
1

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 1:00 PM
To: 'Hoey, Kiersten'
Subject: RE: RO0454 800 Center Street, Oakland
Attachments: RO454_Signed ACPWA Well Form.pdf

Hi Kiersten, 
I’ve attached the signed form; however, altered the search distance to 2,000 feet to make the search a bit more
comprehensive within the LTCP process.  Because the LTCP wording for wells or water surface bodies is that 
the well or water surface body “is not within 1,000 feet of the plume”.  If we assume a plume is 1,000 feet long, 
then wells can’t be within 1,000 feet of that, (or 2,000 feet from a site).  The difference usually doesn’t add 
much time, and amounts to usually only a few wells.  This should have been laid out better in the letter, but 
was not.  My intent is to have you / GHD only do it once. 
If you have questions, please let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Hoey, Kiersten [mailto:Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 12:25 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: RO0454 800 Center Street, Oakland 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
Can you please complete and sign and return the attached ACPWA Well Complete Report Release Agreement? 
 
Thank you, 
Kiersten 
 

Kiersten Hoey                                                                        
 
GHD 
T: +1 510 420 3347 | E: kiersten.hoey@ghd.com 
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Omni-Means and GHD have merged! To learn more, click here.   

 

 

_____________________ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not 
copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the 
right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks. 
_____________________ 
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